
April 12, 2021

TO: Unemployment Insurance Contacts
Los Angeles County School and Community College Districts
Regional Occupational Centers/Programs
Selected Charter Schools and Joint Powers Authorities

FROM: Gerald Yarbrough, Coordinator
Business Advisory Services

SUBJECT: 2021 Annual Unemployment Insurance Workshop

The Los Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE) is presenting its annual workshop for 
personnel involved with the Unemployment Insurance (UI) Claims Management System process. 
The workshop is provided at no charge to all attendees.

The virtual workshop will be held:

Date: Tuesday, April 20, 201
Time: 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m.

The zoom link is as follows:

https://lacoe-edu.zoom.us/j/85336599595?pwd=L1ZNZUV0cW5STzlXdDFGMjloQmM1UT09

Meeting ID: 853 3659 9595
Passcode: 348706

Workshop topics will be presented by LACOE and Equifax Workforce Solutions staff. Topics 
will include a review of UI taxes and the local experiences charge rate, the UI claims process; UI 
hearing preparation; a thorough review and discussion of reasonable assurance with separation 
issues, including substitutes layoffs, bumping rights, resignation, discharges and retirements.

This bulletin is posted on the LACOE website at:

www.lacoe.edu/bulletins.aspx

Use the “Search” function to locate a specific bulletin by number or keyword.
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If you have questions, please contact me at (562) 922-6122.

Approved:
Octavio Castelo, Director
Business Advisory Services
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